Jasmine Cuenco

From: Venus D. Johnson

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 12:36 PM

To:

Subject: Fwd: Advanced Level DDA promotions

Attachments: DDA Advanced Applications 060921.pdf; Greg Chiarella.pdf; Eric Dickson.pdf; Nichelle Holmes.pdf;
Stephanie Kang.pdf; Anglea Lyddan.pdf; Jay Melaas.pdf; Scott Prosser.pdf; Chris Sansoe.pdf; Christina
Stevens.pdf; Adam Wilks - final.pdf

Venus D. Johnson
Chief Assistant District Attorney
Contra Costa County District Attorney’s Office

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bobbi Mauler
Date: June 15, 2021 at 3:54:28 PM PDT
To: Chris Walpol
Becton
Simon OConnell
"Venus D. Johnson"
Subject: Advanced Level DDA promotions

Dan Cabral
, Nancy Georgiou
, Stacey Grassini

Good Afternoon,

FOR YOUR REVIEW: Attached are the Applications (in one PDF) and Supplemental Forms from each
applicant for Promotion to Advanced Level DDA.

| will be sending out a Zoom link for a meeting on Thursday, June 24th @ 11:00 a.m. to discuss the
applicants.

Thank you,

Bobbi

Bobbi Mauler
Executive Assistant to the District Attorney
Contra Costa County

900 Ward Street, 4th floor

Martinez, CA 94553

[ConcordDALogo_Final_Small]





